



Blackburn Law Inc.

January 6, 2026

VIA EMAIL

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax NS B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Henwood:

**Re: M12619 – Nova Scotia Power Inc. – 2026 Annual Capital Expenditure Plan
(ACE Plan)**

The Small Business Advocate has reviewed the Preliminary Issues List circulated by the Board, as well as the correspondence from the Industrial Group and supports the additions as indicated in Ms. Rubin's letter.

Yours truly,

Melissa P. MacAdam
Small Business Advocate